
Sharla Dillon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Ms. Dillon, 

Bennett, Kimberly [kbenne3@entergy.com] 
Wednesday, April 09, 2014 12:58 PM 
Sharla Dillon 
Kelly Grams; Tiffany Underwood; Raney, Tucker; Bishop,Debbie P; Landreaux, Laura 
Entergy Arkansas, lnc.'s Rate Case- Docket No. 13-00114 
Actual Legal Notice in The Evening Times_Page 9 K.PDF 

As a follow up to my conversation with Kelly Cashman-Grams this morning, I am sending this request asking that Laura 
Landreaux be allowed to participate in the public hearing on behalf of Entergy Arkansas, Inc. ("EAi") on Monday, April 
14, 2014 in Docket No. 13-00114 via telephone. Debbie Bishop will serve as EAi's notary for Monday's hearing. 
Attached also for reference is EAi's public notice in this matter. 

EAi is being allowed to proceed in this limited instance without local counsel, so it is our understanding that no further 
notice is required, but please let me know if you need any additional information. Thank you. 

'l(, 'l(, (]Jennett 

Senior Counsel 
Entergy Services, Inc. 
425 W. Capitol Avenue, Ste. 28E 
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
Phone: 501.377. 5715 
kbenne3@entergy.com 
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energetic growing organization. 
Seeking great Board Members with 

leadership, commitment and compassion 
for a non-profit organization. 

Please submit resume to be a part of 
East Arkansas Family Health Center 

Board of Directors 
to: 

vwh1taker1Weafhc.ora 

Immediate Openings for 
West Memphis Drivers 

~:~ .. 
""'- ----- -

Home Every Week, Current average 
pay $800 + per week, 
Vacation, Holiday pay, Sa1ety and Fuel 
Bonuses. Health Insurance. Pre·Pass. 
Qual Comm. Bonus for Clean DOT 
Inspections. Referral Bonuses. 
Family owned since 1970. Two years 
experience and stable 
history and safety record required. 
Call Deborah or John @ 800-643-0096 
Silica Transport. 


